
                                                                 

                          MEMORANDUM 
 

        TO:          Urban Forestry Commission 
        

           FROM:  Department of Parks, Recreation & Forestry 
 

  DATE:  February 1, 2021 
 

  SUBJECT:  January Report 
 
 
Removed 5 trees, 18 man-hours were spent on removals.   
 
Pruned 64 trees, 200 man-hours spent on pruning. 

 
Stub Removal 6, 14 man-hours spent on removing stubs 
 
 Related forestry work: 

• 8 Loads of woodchips were taken to Heman Park. 

• 4 Loads of sweepings of bark and twigs were taken to recycle area in Ruth Park. 

• 1 Load of logs on the crane truck taken to Heman Park. 

• Performed daily chainsaw maintenance 
 
 

 

 
 


